FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Katharine Harris
Secretary of State

DMISION OF CORPORATIONS

DOCUMENT # Po000 0008736

1. Corporation Name

CHRUSTIAN FORD SiTH & B5500/3TE5, A,

2. Principal Office Address 3. Mailing Office Address
TS ATLANTIC.
Suite, Apt. #, eic. Suite, Apt. # etc.
4, Date Incorporated or Qualfied
SUITE & To Do Business in Fiorida ~ / /2 I /:looo
City & State City & Slate ! s
» FEI Number Applied Far
JACHASON VI LLE. 59.326)9822 Not Applicable
Zip Country Zip Country 6 ' i 5875 '
. ’ 13 Additional Fee required
2 2207 Usn CERTIFICATE OF STATUS DESIRED E]

7. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

Nams

CHRISTIBN FORD SP111H

Street Address (P.0O. Bax Number is Not Accaptabie)

=

i
~[il4

HT41 ATEANTIC BLYD A1 5000
Suite, Apt. #, Efc,
SUITE & .
City Statle Zip Code
TBRCKSON VILLE P FL |322067
8. |, being appointed the ragisterad agent of the abate nargé am AT WIth And apkept the obligatisns of seclion 607.0505 or 8170503, F.5.

Signature of
Registared Agent

Date M ! LD /

9. Names and Streal Addresses of Each Officer andor Director {Florida nonprofit corporations must (ist at igast 3 GEWS)

Narme of Stree! Addrass of Each

Tltes Officers and/or Directors Cfficar and/or Director

City ! Stata / ZIp

P/ D | CHRISTIAN £, SMiTH 4744 ATLANTIC BL/D STEQ JTAX, FL 32207

'\
10. | cerify thal | am an cfficer or e o exegyte this application as provided for in chapter 607 ar 817, F.S. | furlher certify that when filing
this reinstatemant applicatipd, i i g’ hpen aliminated, 1€ pbrporate name satisfies the requirements of section 607.0401 or 617.0401, F.S., thal all fees
owad by tha corporation fclivi s form do nol qualily for an exemption under saction 119.07{3)(i), F.S. The information indicated

on this applicatian s 1

ililor  Gou.36g. 5600 [

P

CR2E081 (800}




Christian F. Smuth & Associates, PA.

Christian F. Smith, Esquire Guy D. Adkins, Esquire

Licensed in Florida and Georgia Licensed in Fiorida

COPY

November 2, 2001

Florida Department of State,
Division of Corporations,

P. 0. Box 6327,
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Gentlemen:

It has been noted that our corporation had been dissolved for non-filing of the annual report.
We never received any forms or notices from the Division of Corporations concerning the -
annual report. In reviewing our information on line, it has been noted that our address is
incorrect. :

Our address should read: :

Christian Ford Smith & Associates, P.A.

4741 Atlantic Blvd, Suite C

Jacksonville, Florida 32207
In our telephone conversation with your office, we were instructed to download the form for
reinstatement and complete the form. We respectfully request that you accept our check
enclosed and waive additional fees since we did not receive the original form.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,
CHRISTIAN FORD SMITH & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
FRLly dtond

Martha "Patty” A, Ubbens,
Office Manager

4741 Atlantic Boulevard , Suite C ., Jacksonville, Florida 32207
(D14} 398-5600 , (904) 398-8177 fax




‘Christian F. Smith & Associntes, P.A.

Christian F. Smith, Esquire Guy D. Adkins, Esquire

Licensed in Florida and Georgia Licensed in Florida

December 4, 2001

Florida Department of State,
Division of Corporations,

P. O. Box 6327,
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Gentlemen:

On November 2, 2001, we sent a corporate reinstatement form to your office along with a check
and letter requesting acceptance of our check and waiving of additional fees since none of the
notices or forms from the Division of Corporations concerning the annual report had been
received by our office.

On December 4, 2001, we called your office to ascertain the status of our corporation
reinstatement since we had not heard anything from your department. We were informed by Eula
at your office that the form for reinstatement and check had been returned on November 22, 2001
requesting additional information as to officers and directors. As of this date, we have not
received the letter. Eula advised us to resend the downloaded form as soon as possible.

Enclosed please find our check and form for reinstatement. We have also included a copy of the
previous letter requesting reinstatement. We again respectfully request that you accept our check
enclosed and waive additional fees since we did not receive the original form or the return letter.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Sincerely,

CHRISTIAN FORD SMITH & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
Pty Lbbens)

Martha "Patty" A. Ubbens,

Office Manager

4741 Atlantic Boulevard . Suite C . Jacksonville, Florida 32207
(904) 398-5600 . (904) 398-8177 fax




